Hi Sherrie,
Thanks for your email. There were no maps attached, but | am familiar with the project.

The City parks within 1 mile of the project are:
Hickory Park
Wilson Park
Torrance Park
El Prado Park
Greenwood Park

| have attached our park matrix which provide the address, acreage and amenities of the parks
listed above.

While we are always improving existing amenities in these parks, the City has no plans at this
time to create new parkland in the City, including within a 2 mile range of the project.

There are 2.4 acres of parkland per person. The goal is 3.0 acres of parkland per person.

Please let me know if you need additional information. Have a nice day,

JOHN LA ROCK

Community Services Director — Community Services Department

City of Torrance | 3031 Torrance Blvd. | Torrance CA 90503 | 310.618.2939 | 310.781.7502 fax |
Jlarock@TorranceCA.Gov | www.TorranceCA.Gov | www.TorranceCA.Gov/SocialMedia |
www.TorranceCA.Gov/COVID19

“Creating and Enriching Community through People, Programs and
Partnerships”

“Parks Make Life Better”
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From: Sherrie Cruz <sherrie@cega-nepa.com>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 2:03 PM




To: La Rock, John <JLaRock@TorranceCA.gov>
Subject: RE: Rose Residential Project - Request for Parks and Recreational Services Information

WARNING: External e-mail
Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.
Hello Mr. Rock:

CAJA Environmental Services is preparing a SCEA for the Rose Residential Project in
accordance with CEQA. As such, we are requesting information regarding park and
recreational services.

Please see the attached for the request, including maps.

Thank you!

Sherrie Cruz
CAJA Environmental Services, LLC

9410 Topanga Canyon Blvd., Suite 101

Chatsworth, CA 91311
sherrie@cega-nepa.com
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